
ABABABAB    
EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 19 JULY 2012 
3.00 PM 
 

Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3. Minutes of the Meetings held on: 
 

 

 3.1 26 January 2012 
 

1 - 2 

 3.2 14 June 2012 
 

3 - 6 

 3.3 6 July 2012 
 

7 - 8 

4. Changes to Employee Policies and Procedures 
 

9 - 12 

5. Member Appointments to the Employee Appeals Sub-Committee 
 

13 - 14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: Fitzgerald (Chairman), Holdich (Vice Chairman), Cereste, Lamb, Khan, Swift and 
Sandford 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: Walsh, Shearman and Fletcher 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Gemma George on telephone 01733 

452268 or by email – gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Gemma George on 01733 452268 as soon as possible. 
 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



������������
�
�

��������	
�����������	
��
������	�������	���������

��������
���	���������������	�	��
�	��������������� ��

�
�

���������������!�� ���������	
����
��������	���������������������	����������
����������
������
���	����

�
"��	��������!�� ���������	����

���������
� ����	���	������	��!
���	"���
�
�

#

�$�����������!��  �#��$����%��&�
�������������'�
� � � � ��
��(	���	�����������	��'�&�"�
�	�)����%�*�"���+���
�
� � � � &�%��	�����������
�	�
� � � � $�	�����*�����"%��,�"�	������-�����	�
�

 %� "�	�	�����
	��"����$���
�
(��	����	������+������
���	���
�����	����"��.��
�

�%� &�$������	���	
�'���������
�
(��	����	����������	�
���
������
�	�

.�
�

(%� ��������	
��
�����������
����	�!��
�

� � /.0����12�3�"����	�1400�
� � /.1����11�*������	�1400�

�
(�������
�
����
������
���
���	���++	�"����
�
	�����������	�
��	���	�
.�
�

)%� �
�������	�����	�����	��$����������	$��������
�
(��������

���	����"�����	�+�	
�����+	�
��
�
�����	���
��������	��'�&�"�
�	�)����%�
*�"���+���
������������	������+��%���
�+������
�����������������
��	�����
��
���5���
�
���
��
�
�"����	����5���.�
�
(���	�+�	
�
����
�
�����	�����
����
��������

���
����+�����
�
����++��������+��%���
�
+������
�
����
�	��
����������!
�+������
�	���������+�
����
�����������.�
�
(���6�+��%���
������

�����
�	�7��

���
����	���
���������������+��%���
�+������
8�
�

���� (��+�	�	%�9�	#�	
� )����%� �&++����:� &�� ���� 
��� ;
�� ��� ��:��� (�	��9�	#�	
�
)	�����	���&++����:���<�����

���� '��	��
���
����������
����)	�����	���&++����:����
�
������

�����	�
+��
�
�
��7��

���
���������8�
�

•�  ����	
� 
����
� ���	�����
���� �"�	� ���
��	� ��� �++	��
���
��+� �++���
���
�
������ ��� 
��=��
� 
�� �� 	��������%� +�%���
� ��� 
��%� ���� ����� ��+��%��� ��	�
��	�� 
��
� 
��� %��	
.� �  ����	
� ��	�� ��"�
��� 
��
� 
��+�	�	%� ���
	��
�	
�
������ ��� ��
�
���� 
�� �� 	��������%� +�%���
� ��� �� 	��������%� +	���

� ��
�
�����������������������
���%��	
��	���	��
�	"���.�

�

Public Document Pack

1



•� (��� &�
���� ����� ��� ������ '�
��	��
� +	�"����� ���	�����
���� �"�	� ���
�
���
��
�
��������
�#���+������"�	�
���+	�+�
���+������
�
��������

�����	��
��"�
��� 
��
� �++	�+	��
�� ���
��
�
���� +	���

�
� ���� ����� ��������� ��
��
;��
����;��
������, ��
�	�����
�����	����5���
����
��
�
�"����	����5���.�

�

*�+#,-�&!�

� �
(���6�+��%���
������

�����	����
����+�����
�
�������������+������
8�
�
��� (��+�	�	%� 9�	#�	
� )����%� �&++����:� &�� ���� 
��� ;
�� ��� ��:��� (�	�� 9�	#�	
���

)	�����	���&++����:���<�����
���� '��	��
���
����������
����)	�����	���&++����:����

�
*���	���
	���
����$���	�!�

� �

(���������
�
��+����%�����+	�����	�
���������
�	��
��
�
���������������
�����+�
����
������
��������+��%���
�+	��
���
�������
�++�	
�
����������!
���=��
�"�
.�
�
�
�
�
�

�
/.44+�����/.04�+��

����	����

2



������������
�
�

��������	
�����������	
��
������	�������	���������

��������
���	���������������	�	��
�	����������� ���

�
�

� �������������	
��� �	��!���	����������"�
������#���������$���!
�����
�!%����&
���
� � � � ����'���
(�
�
� � �

�����������	
��� ��%��&�������)!����������	
��*�
� � � � � �	����'���	������������+�,�-��	���������������
� � � � � )���.�	����/	��!��	���
� � � � � &�����/�,�����-���0	-�����!��1

�!���

�

� �����	
��	
��
��������	�
�

�����������	����	�����	��!���	�������������
�������	
��
���	��������
	���
��������	��
	
��
���������(�
�
��� ����������
�������	���

�

)�	�	���������� ��!��-��� 
�	���	��!���	��� $��2������� "�
������#�� �	���!
� "3�!��
�
������#��4������������������	��!���	��/��
�(�
�
�	��!���	��'���
������	��!���	��$���!
�������������������!����������������(�
�
�	��!���	�����������	��!���	�������������	��!���	���
�!%�������������������!�����
�	��������������������
	���
��������	��	
��
���������(��

�

 �� �������
��	���
�!	
����
�
�

�
����������	���!������	���	
���������(�
�

"�������	#
����
�
������
�	���$��%��	��
�

"��� �&�'�	#��(� )� �
�

�
����������	
��
����������
����	���5���������� �����������������������������
�!!��������!	��(��
�

"� �  *�'�	#��(� )� �
�

)�� �	��� 	
� �
�� �������� ������� ��� ������ �������� ��� �
�� �������� 
���� 	�� �6�
��������� �������� �����������!��� �
������	-��� 	
� �
������������������
������
�������
����7���������(�
�

"�"� ")������� )� �
�

�
����������	
��
����������
����	��8 ����!
�� ������������������������������
�!!��������!	��(��

����������������

+���� ����	����
�������(�������������	%������%#����
�

Public Document Pack

3



� �
�� �	�������� ��!��-��� �� ���	��� 
�	�� �
�� ��������� +� ,�-��	������ �������� �
�!
�
	�����������������	
��	��!�����
���
���������
��������
��
���	�����	��������-��$	����
"��$#�

�

� �
�� ���	��� �	��
�� �
�� ���������� 	
� �
�� �	�������� �	� ���������� �
�� ���������
����	�������	��!�����	���������
���	��!��9���	��!�����������������	���������������(�

�

� �
�� ����	������ �	�������� ���� ��:������� �	� ������ �
�� 
	��	����� ����	������
�	��!���;�

�

�#� <	��
�'	�%������������������	������������")������7��#=�
��#� *�-���	���	��
��/��
�,��!�	������	��!��")������7��#=�����
���#� *�-���	���	��
�����������+�,�-��	�������	��!��")������7�8#�

�
� >�� ������	��� �
�� ����	������ �	�������� ���� ��:������� �	� �	��� ���� ������ �
��

����������� �	��
��
	��	������	��!�;�
�

���#�� *�-���	���	��
�����������+�,�-��	�������	��!��")������7�8#�
�

� �	���������������	������	�:�����	�����!�����;�
�

•� �������� �	��
�� !����
�!���	�� 	-����
��
��� ��� ���� ������ 
	�� ������	�	��
������
�	��!���"���#��	�!��������������
������!%�
�	������	����?���
��)!����������	
�
������*��	��!��� ��-����� �
���	�������� �
��� ��� ����	�������� ��:������ �	�
�������!	����!�����	���	���!��-�������������
���������
�!
��	����	��������
���������
����!��	����������������
���-����	
�!������	��	
�����	�����(���
���	��������
�������	���-����� �
��� �
��������������!������ �����!�����
�!
��	���������� �	�
�
����
��!������	��	!!���������������������!����	
���������	����!��!������ �
��
-�����	
������������!��	�=���

•� �������� �	��
�� !����
�!���	�� 	-��� �
��
��� �
�� ����� ���� ��!%� �������������
�	���� ��� �����!����� 
	�� ��������!��?� � �
�����������+�,�-��	��������������
��-����� �������� �
��� ��������!��� �	���� ��� ���@�!�� �	� �� ��������� !	����!��
�
�!
� �	���� �	�� ��
	�!�� ���� ��!%� � 	
� ��������� 
���� 
	��	����� !������	�� 	
�
����	�����=�

•� �������� ����� ��-����� �
��� ��� ����	���� �	���� ��� ��:������ �	� !	������� ��
��������� !���� ��
	��� ��� �����!���	�� 
	�� ��������� ���� !	��������� ��� ��
����������(� �����������������	���-����� �
���	!!���	������� ����	����������	�
	

���������
��
	���	
������	

��������
	������	������	�����������������!	�����=�

•� ���������������-������
����
��������	�����������������
�����!���	����������
�������������	-�����������!���	��
	�������������
��������������-��!����	!������
�
����
������	�����	����
	��	�=�

•� �������� ����� ��
	����� �
��� �
���� ����� ��	� ���� ����	����� !	���������

	������	�����������������������(�

•� ���������������-������
����
������������
������
	������	��������
�����	�������
�
���� �!�����!� ����������� ��-���� ���
��� �
�� 	���������	�� ���� ��	���� 
�-��
���!���(�

�
� $	��	����� ���!����	��� �������� ����� ��-����� �
��� ���� �	� �
�� ����-���� �����������

1

�!����	�������������������!����
���	��!��
	��<	��
�'	�%������������������	������������
��� )������7� �� ���� ��!	�������� 
	�� ��
������ �	� �
�� ��7�� �������� 	
� ����	������
�	�������(�
�

� �����������
�

� �
������	�������	����������������	������������
��
	��	������	��!�������@�!���	��
��
��!����	�� 	
� �
�� ���������� ��� 8(A� 
	�� �
�� *�-���	�� �	� �
�� ��������� +� ,�-��	������
�	��!��")������7�8#;�

4



� �
��#� *�-���	���	��
��/��
�,��!�	������	��!��")������7��#=�����
���#�*�-���	���	��
�����������+�,�-��	�������	��!��")������7�8#�

�
� �
������	�������	��������������� �	���
��� �
�� 
	��	������	��!�� �	����!	������������

�
����7���������;�
�

�#� <	��
�'	�%������������������	������������")������7��#�
�

,�� ������������	
��	
�
��
��������(������������#�-�����

����
�

� �
������	�������	����������!��-��������	����
�!
�	���������
����:����������
	���
��
�	���������	����	�����
�������������	��
������	����)�������/��B�	�������(�

�
� �
�� ���	����	��
�� �
�����	��������	
� �
������������ �	� �
������	����)�������/��B

�	�������=� �
���� ���	��������� ����� �	� ��� ��� �!!	����!�� ���
� �	����!��� �����!��
�������������	
��
���	��!��;�

� �
�#� ��	��	����-���-���������=������
��#� 1������	�����������(�

�
� ����������
�
� )���
������������������	
����������	�������������!������
������������
������	������

�	�������� ������� �	� ��
��� �
�� ���	�������� 	
� �������� 
	�� �
�� ����	���� )�������
/��B�	���������������
����7����������(�

�
�
�

� �
�������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������8(  ���B�8(�8���
�

5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



   

ABABABAB    
 
 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Employment Committee  
held at the Town Hall, Peterborough on 6 July 2012 

 
 

Members Present:  Councillors Fitzgerald (Chairman), Holdich (Vice Chairman), Swift and Khan 
 
Officers present:  Terry Rich, Executive Director Adult Social Care 
    Lynn Neely, Head of HR 
    Gemma George, Senior Governance Officer 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
Apologies were received from Councillor Cereste, Councillor Lamb and Councillor Sandford. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 
 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
3.      Exclusion of Press and Public 
 

              In accordance with Standing Orders, Members agreed that agenda item 4 contained exempt   
information as defined by paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 and that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed 
the public interest in disclosing the information, therefore the press and public were excluded 
from the meeting. 

  
4.   Interviews for the Post of Assistant Director, Care Services Delivery 
 
 Two candidates were interviewed for the post of Assistant Director, Care Services Delivery. 
 
 RESOLVED: to appoint Mrs Jana Burton, who was currently working as a consultant and 

had undertaken a number of very senior adult social care roles.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

      Chairman 
                                                                                                                              9.15am to 12.20pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

19 JULY 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Irene Walsh – Cabinet Member for Community 
Cohesion and Safety  

Contact Officer(s): Mike Kealey -  Acting Head of Human Resources 

 

Tel.  (01733) 384500 

        

 

CHANGES TO EMPLOYEE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Trade Union Representatives Deadline date : N.A. 

 
It is recommended that Employment Committee agrees to implement the following employment 
policy and procedure: 
 

i)  Youth Work Grades and Responsibilities (Appendix 1) 
 
 

 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Employment Committee following a referral from the Joint 
Consultative Forum on 31 May 2012.  

 
1.2 This report was presented to the Employment Committee at is previous meeting, however 

due to the unavailability of the responsible officer, the approval of the policy was deferred.  
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to ensure that the Council maintains up to date and legal 
employment policies. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 2.3.1.4 

‘to determine local terms and conditions of employment for employees’.  

 

3. TIMESCALE  

 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

N/A 

 

4. BACKGROUND 

 

Youth Work Grade Matrix 

 
4.1 The current Youth Work Grade Matrix was developed for youth and community workers in 

2005, following new national guidance on salary structures issued by the Joint Negotiating 
Committee for Youth and Community Work (ref Joint Education Services Circulars No 
133,135 and 136).   
 

4.2 Significant changes in service structures and senior managers since then mean that there 
is no record of the consultation process around this.  Service managers have identified a 
number of situations where interpretation and application of the matrix has not been 

9



consistent and that the career grade structure needs to be much clearer and more 
transparent to ensure fair and consistent decision making for any new staff appointed and 
for those staff who gain qualifications or take on additional responsibilities.   

 
4.3 The final draft Youth Work Grades and Responsibilities (Appendix 1) for consideration, 

aims to give clear, transparent criteria based on the key principles of the original guidance.   
 

5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1  The joint Trade Unions have been consulted on the Youth Work Grade Matrix.  This was 
agreed at the meeting of the Joint Consultative Forum on 31 May 2012.   

 
6.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

 
6.1 The above proposed changes to the Youth Work Grade Matrix and responsibilities will 

ensure fair and consistent decision making.  
 
6.2 Once approved by Employment Committee the Youth Work Grade Matrix and 

responsibilities will be communicated to affected staff. 
 
6.3 The Youth Work Grade Matrix will be implemented after the date of this Employment 

Committee.  The Council is not looking to apply any changes to the Youth Work Grade 
Matrix retrospectively.   

  
7.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

7.1 These proposed changes to the Youth Work Grade Matrix and Responsibilities will help to 
ensure fair and consistent decision making.  

 
8.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 The Youth Work Grade Matrix and Responsibilities was considered against the report of 
the Joint National Committee for Youth and Community Workers 2005 Edition.    

 
9.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.1 The Youth Work Grade Matrix and Responsibilities will be reviewed on an ongoing basis 
and will be amended from time to time to ensure legal compliance. The financial 
implications to introducing the amended Youth Work Grade Matrix are minimal. 

 
10.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

None.  
 

11.  APPENDICES 

 

• Appendix 1 - Youth Work grades and responsibilities 
  

 

10



F
in

a
l 

d
ra

ft
 2

0
/0

3
/1

2
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 

P
C

C
’s

 8
-1

9
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

Y
o

u
th

 W
o

rk
 g

ra
d

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

–
 f

in
a

l 
d

ra
ft

 
 P

le
a

se
 n

o
te

: 
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 e

xi
st

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

ll
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 (

q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
) 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 b
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 o

r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

a
y
 p

o
in

t.
 

Y
o

u
th

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
e

r 
ro

le
s 

P
a

y
 p

o
in

ts
 

Q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

S
co

p
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
E

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
  

1
-2

 
N

o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
ly

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
o

le
 i

n
 y

o
u

th
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 t

e
a

m
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 d
ir

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
e

r 
o

r 
le

a
d

 w
o

rk
e

r.
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

Le
ss

 t
h

a
n

 6
 m

o
n

th
s 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 

 

3
-4

 
R

e
le

v
a

n
t 

Le
v
e

l 
1

 q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

, 
e

.g
. 

Le
v
e

l 

2
 A

w
a

rd
 i
n

 Y
o

u
th

 W
o

rk
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

, 
 E

n
tr

y
 

le
v
e

l 
in

 Y
o

u
th

 W
o

rk
 o

r 
re

co
g

n
is

e
d

 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
o

le
 i

n
 y

o
u

th
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 t

e
a

m
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 d
ir

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
e

r 
o

r 
le

a
d

 w
o

rk
e

r.
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

jo
b

 r
o

le
. 

A
t 

le
a

st
 1

 y
e

a
r’

s 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 

(m
in

im
u

m
 1

2
0

 h
o

u
rs

) 
o

f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

in
 a

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 

se
tt

in
g

 

 

5
-8

 
R

e
le

v
a

n
t 

Le
v
e

l 
2

 q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

, 
e

.g
. 

Le
v
e

l 

2
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 i
n

 Y
o

u
th

 W
o

rk
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

, 

N
V

Q
/V

R
Q

 2
 i

n
 Y

o
u

th
 W

o
rk

 o
r 

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
o

le
 i

n
 y

o
u

th
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

d
ir

e
ct

io
n

 b
u

t 
w

it
h

 s
co

p
e

 f
o

r 
u

si
n

g
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y
. 

  

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
ta

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
d

 o
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f 

a
 

p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

o
n

 o
cc

a
si

o
n

s 
ta

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
d

 r
o

le
 i
n

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 

e
.g

. 
to

 c
o

v
e

r 
si

ck
n

e
ss

. 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

A
t 

le
a

st
 2

 y
e

a
rs

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

(m
in

im
u

m
 2

4
0

 h
o

u
rs

) 
o

f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

in
 a

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 

se
tt

in
g

. 

 

9
-1

2
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

Le
v
e

l 
2

 q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

, 
e

.g
. 

Le
v
e

l 

2
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 i
n

 Y
o

u
th

 W
o

rk
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

, 

N
V

Q
/V

R
Q

 2
 i

n
 Y

o
u

th
 W

o
rk

 o
r 

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t.

 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

le
v
e

l 
3

 q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 (
w

h
e

re
 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

/a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 e
.g

. 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

T
a

k
in

g
 a

 l
e

a
d

 r
o

le
 i

n
 y

o
u

th
 p

ro
je

ct
/s

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
o

r 
lo

n
g

 

te
rm

 b
a

si
s 

e
.g

. 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
e

r 
is

 

a
b

se
n

t 
o

r 
a

 p
o

st
 i

s 
v
a

ca
n

t.
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
su

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

st
a

ff
. 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

o
v
e

rs
e

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

co
rd

in
g

 

re
g

u
la

r 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 w

it
h

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 y

o
u

th
 

A
t 

le
a

st
 3

 y
e

a
rs

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

(m
in

im
u

m
 3

6
0

 h
o

u
rs

) 
o

f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

in
 a

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 

se
tt

in
g

. 

 

11



F
in

a
l 

d
ra

ft
 2

0
/0

3
/1

2
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
io

n
 t

o
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 

ro
le

 

w
o

rk
e

r/
lo

ca
li

ty
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r.

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
e

r 
ro

le
s 

- 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 B

a
se

d
 Y

o
u

th
 W

o
rk

e
r 

 a
n

d
 C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 S
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 Y

o
u

th
 W

o
rk

e
r 

 

P
a

y
 p

o
in

ts
 

Q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

S
co

p
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
E

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

1
3

-1
4

 
C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

b
il
it

y
 t

o
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
 J

N
C

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 a
t 

N
V

Q
 4

 o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

. 

 

N
e

w
ly

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 s

ta
ff

; 
th

o
se

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

JN
C

 

q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s;
 t

h
o

se
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
JN

C
 q

u
a

li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 

A
ft

e
r 

in
it

ia
l 
in

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

le
a

d
in

g
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

o
r 

cl
u

b
s 

w
it

h
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 l

in
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 

a
n

d
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 c

o
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s.

 

W
it

h
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
a

y
 t

o
 

d
a

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
th

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
e

rs
 a

n
d

/o
r 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 (

w
h

e
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 r

o
le

).
 

A
t 

le
a

st
 1

 y
e

a
r’

s 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 (
fu

ll
 

ti
m

e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t)
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 o
n

e
 t

o
 o

n
e

. 

 

1
5

-1
8

 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
JN

C
 Y

o
u

th
 W

o
rk

 

q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 (
o

r 
re

co
g

n
is

e
d

 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t)

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
le

a
d

in
g

 y
o

u
th

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
o

r 
cl

u
b

s.
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
th

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
n

d
/o

r 
v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 (

w
h

e
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 r

o
le

).
 

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
cy

 i
n

 r
o

le
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 b
y 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l P

D
R

s 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
o

b
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
s.

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s 

to
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
co

ll
e

a
g

u
e

s 
to

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

th
e

ir
 r

o
le

 e
.g

. 
th

ro
u

g
h

 m
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 

n
e

w
 s

ta
ff

. 

A
t 

le
a

st
 2

 y
e

a
rs

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 (

fu
ll

 

ti
m

e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t)
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 a
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 r

o
le

. 
 

 

1
9

-2
2

 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
JN

C
 Y

o
u

th
 W

o
rk

 

q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 (
o

r 
re

co
g

n
is

e
d

 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t)

 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
fu

ll
 d

u
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

o
in

ts
 

1
5

-1
8

. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 f

u
ll

 d
u

ti
e

s,
 t

a
k
e

s 
o

n
 s

u
b

st
a

n
ti

a
l 
a

n
d

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

sp
e

ci
a

li
st

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

/p
o

li
cy

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
, 

e
.g

. 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ci
ty

 w
id

e
 y

o
u

th
 t

h
e

m
e

s/
p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s,
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
n

 s
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 a

re
a

s 
to

 

co
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s;

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

su
p

e
rv

is
o

ry
/c

o
a

ch
in

g
 r

o
le

 w
it

h
 c

o
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s 

ta
k
in

g
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
q

u
a

li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 

A
t 

le
a

st
 3

 y
e

a
rs

 p
o

st
 q

u
a

li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 i

n
 a

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

y
o

u
th

 

w
o

rk
 r

o
le

. 

  

 

12



 

 
EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

19 JULY 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Irene Walsh – Cabinet Member for Community 
Cohesion and Safety 

Contact Officer(s): Helen Edwards – Solicitor to the Council 

Gemma George – Senior Governance Officer 

 

Tel.  (01733) 452539 

Tel.  (01733) 452268 

 
MEMBER APPOINMENTS TO THE EMPLOYEE APPEALS SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Solicitor to the Council Deadline date : N.A. 

 
That the Employment Committee appoints three Members to the Employee Appeals Sub-
Committee, these appointments to be in accordance with the political balance arrangements of 
the Council.  
 

 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Employment Committee following the approval of the revised 
Committee structure at the Annual Council meeting held on 23 May 2012.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to appoint three Members to the Employee Appeals Sub-
Committee in accordance with the political balance arrangements of the Council. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 2.3.1.2 ‘to 

determine employee procedures, including dismissal procedures’ and 2.3.2 ‘to hear and 
determine all employee appeals arising from agreed employee policies and procedures’.  

 

3. TIMESCALE  

 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

N/A 

 

4. BACKGROUND 

 

4.1 At the meeting of Annual Council, held on 23 May 2012, the Committee structure for 2012 / 
2013 was debated.  

 
4.2 The original proposed Committee structure had been voted against by a minority of 

Members and a revised Committee structure was subsequently tabled. This revised 
structure incorporated the Employee Appeals Sub-Committee into the political balance 
arrangements where it had not been previously.  

 
4.3 The core membership of the Employee Appeals Sub-Committee is therefore three 

Members; two to be Conservative and one Minority Group Member, in accordance with the 
political balance requirements.  

 

13



4.4 It was highlighted that Members would be appointed to the Employee Appeals Sub-
Committee by the Employment Committee’s at its first meeting of the new Municipal Year. 

 
4.5 At the first meeting of the Employment Committee, a number of Members had given their 

apologies therefore this item was deferred for discussion at a later meeting.  
 
4.5 In addition to those nominated as the core members, additional Members may also be 

nominated, trained and called upon to hear particular cases. This is to ensure that sufficient 
Members are available to hear appeals, that the Members hearing an appeal have received 
the relevant training with regards to the issue in question and that the Members hearing an 
appeal were not involved in the original decision which is in question.  
 

5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1  All Members have been notified, via the Annual Council papers, that Sub-Committee 
Members would be nominated at the first meeting of the Employment Committee. 

 
6.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

 
6.1  Three Members, two Conservative and one minority Member, will be nominated to sit on 

the Employee Appeals Sub-Committee.  
 
7.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

7.1 To enable employee dismissal appeals to be conducted in a consistent manner, with 
Members who are knowledgeable and capable.  

 
8.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1  There were no other options considered. If appointments were not made it would be 
unclear which Members should form the Sub-Committee when required. 

 
9.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.1  If Members were not appointed to the Sub-Committee the process for undertaking 
employee dismissal appeals would be less efficient.  

 
 

  

 

14


	Agenda
	3a 26 January 2012
	3b 14 June 2012
	3c 6 July 2012
	4 Changes to Employee Policies and Procedures
	120719 - Employment Committee - Changes To Employee Policies And Procedures - Appendix 1

	5 Member Appointments to the Employee Appeals Sub-Committee

